
From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Sent:

Legg, John
Ebony Brown
Leenamari Aantaa-Collier; Alexandra Has�ngs-Smith; Ventham, Kathryn; Lambeth, Scarle�; Paul Lester -
Principal Planning Officer; Skinner, Helen;
RE: (WOR192/8) Appeal APP/Q1825/W/24/3350905 | Request for Rule 6 Status
26/11/2024 10:05:29

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email originated from outside the organisa�on.

STOP: Were you expec�ng this Email? Does it appear genuine?
THINK: Be cau�ous before clicking on links or opening a�achments.

If you suspect this is a phishing email, forward it to 'KnowBe4' using the 'Phish Alert bu�on'
and you will receive analysis.
If you've already clicked on any links, contact the ICT helpdesk on 01527881766 or ext. 1766,
failure to do so breaches the Informa�on Security Policy.

Good morning Ebony,

The Inspector notes the Worcestershire Acute NHS Trust (the Trust) is requesting Rule 6 status, as of
25 November 2024. The Council’s notification letter dated 3 October 2024 includes a hyperlink to
guidance on Rule 6 status and it goes onto clearly states that “If, having read the above guidance, you
wish to apply for Rule 6 status it is essential that you contact the Planning Inspectorate immediately.”
The Inspector is therefore unclear why the Trust is now applying for Rule 6 status at this late stage,
which is nearly 8 weeks after the notification letter.

Furthermore, a party which has been granted Rule 6 status would be expected to attend the Case
Management Conference (CMC). This has however already taken place on 5 November 2024 in
accordance with the Inquiry timetable to identify the main issues, how they are to be dealt with, the
running order and the timetable for the submission of the main parties’ documents. The Inquiry
timetable also requires that Statements of Case are to be submitted prior to the CMC, as they inform
discussions at this meeting. The Inspector therefore does not consider there would be sufficient time
for the main parties to consider a Statement of Case to be prepared by the Trust in order to inform
what expert evidence those parties may subsequently wish to produce through Proofs of Evidence, and
which are to be submitted by the main parties by 7 January 2025 at the latest.

The Inspector does not therefore accept the request for Rule 6 status. The Trust will however have the
opportunity to address the Inquiry, as an Interested Person, if it so wishes. There will also be a Round
Table Session to discuss planning obligations. If it wishes to produce a written statement to set out
what it will say at the Inquiry, this must be submitted no later than 7 January 2025. Please also note
that an Inspector has the power to initiate an award of costs. This can include not keeping to the
Inquiry timetable.

Kind regards

John

John Legg He/Him
Executive Officer
The Planning Inspectorate
T 0303 444 5244

@PINSgov The Planning Inspectorate planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.
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You don't often get email from ebrown@wilkes.co.uk. Learn why this is important

From: Ebony Brown <ebrown@wilkes.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 4:45 PM
To: Legg, John <John.Legg@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; West-1 <west1@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: Leenamari Aantaa-Collier <laantaa-collier@wilkes.co.uk>; Alexandra Has�ngs-Smith <ahas�ngs-smith@wilkes.co.uk>
Subject: (WOR192/8) Appeal APP/Q1825/W/24/3350905 | Request for Rule 6 Status
Importance: High

Dear John,

Please find the attached letter sent on behalf of Worcestershire Acute Hospitals NHS Trust.

We would be grateful if you would confirm receipt of the enclosed.

Kind regards,
Ebony Brown
Legal Assistant
Wilkes

t: 0121 710 5853
e: ebrown@wilkes.co.uk
w: www.wilkes.co.uk

This email is from The Wilkes Partnership Solicitors LLP 41 Church Street Birmingham B3 2RT.

VAT No GB 110 8330 21

Wilkes is a trading name of The Wilkes Partnership LLP (registered no OC364479) which is authorised and regulated by the
Solicitors Regula�on Authority registra�on number 562799.

A list of members is available for inspec�on at our registered office at 41 Church Street, Birmingham B3 2RT

If you require an in person mee�ng please contact us to arrange an appointment.

We con�nue to provide a service to our clients and stakeholders and ask that where possible documents are emailed/scanned
to your advisor. If something must be sent in hard copy, please send an email confirming that fact to the intended recipient
(with a scan if possible). Please send payments electronically rather than by cheque.

Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and a�achments are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with
good compu�ng prac�ce the recipient should ensure that they are actually virus-free.

This transmission is confiden�al and intended solely for the person or organisa�on to whom it is addressed. It may contain
privileged and confiden�al informa�on. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not copy, distribute or take any ac�on in
reliance on it. If you have received this transmission in error, please no�fy us immediately by email at law@wilkes.co.uk

Please be aware of the increase in Cybercrime and fraud. If you receive an email which appears to come from The Wilkes
Partnership LLP which provides different bank details to the ones which we have already given to you, it is unlikely to be genuine.
Please do not reply to the email or act on any informa�on contained in it but contact us immediately.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in
relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and
cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other
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essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be accessed by
clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended solely
for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must
take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the
Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

Please consider the environment before printing this email

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/planning-inspectorate-privacy-notices

